Ellie Myers

From: Ellie Myers

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2026 10:34 AM

To: Public Health Inspectors; Kelee Hodges; Jackie Sharp; Rebecca Cruse; Tate Mahre;
Candie Leader; Samantha Cox; Arden Thomas; batt@yakamafish-nsn.gov

Cc: Jamey Ayling; Ellie Myers; Zach Torrance-Smith; Bradley Gasawski

Subject: SX-26-00002 Rogers - Notice of Decision

Attachments: SX-26-00002 Rogers - Exemption Letter.pdf

Good morning,

Please see the attached correspondence regarding the Rogers Shoreline Exemption (SX-26-00002)
decision.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Best,

Ellie Myers

(she/her/hers)

Planner | | Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926

P: 509-962-7048 | E: ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/

KITTITAS COUNTY

If this is about a Public Records Act request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a
request for public records through the GovQA portal.




